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RCEA RFI FOR CAISO QUEUE CLUSTER 15 RESOURCES
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FORM
[bookmark: _Hlk83740622]This statement of qualifications may be completed using this template or using the respondent’s own letterhead or standard template. Whatever format is used, please respond to all prompts in the order shown. 
I. Company Information
Legal Entity Name: _______________________________________________________
Describe the financial and legal organizational structure including any subsidiaries.


II. Key personnel
Please list each of the key personnel for whom you are including résumés or CVs with this SOQ.
	Name
	Title
	Years with Company

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


III. Developer Experience
Your team’s years of relevant experience with utility scale projects: ________
For the following three questions, include only renewable, carbon-free or energy storage capacity owned or developed by the company responding to this solicitation, not by the company’s team members while working at other companies.
Operational nameplate megawatts currently under ownership: _________
Operational nameplate megawatts developed by your company: _________
Operational nameplate megawatts developed in California: _________
Nameplate megawatts under development: _____________
Describe your relevant experience developing projects of similar scale to the prospective offering. What are the minimum and maximum size projects (in MW or MWh capacity) your company has developed to date? Please distinguish between experience of the company responding to this solicitation from experience of the company's key personnel with former employers.


Provide at least three professional references for projects of similar scale and technology type to what you intend to develop for RCEA as an off taker, including at least one contact name, email address and phone number for each reference. Indicate any references who are associated with work done by your key personnel while employed at other companies. Do not include RCEA staff as references.


IV. Financing and Creditworthiness
Describe how your company typically finances projects similar in scale and type to the project(s) you are offering RCEA.


Describe any credit issues (e.g. bankruptcy, events of default, etc.) for your company and any partners or subcontractors that would provide Services to the project.


Disclose any past, current, or anticipated future litigation related to projects owned or managed by the company or any of its affiliates in the United States.


V. Project Development Process
Describe your company’s site assessment and selection process, including key considerations for siting and preliminary design work. (max 200 words)


Describe your efforts in completed or ongoing projects to ensure the projects are consistent with the local community's priorities, including any changes to projects that have been made in response to community concerns. (max 200 words)


Describe your system design and engineering process, including how much of this work is performed in-house or outsourced. (max 200 words)


Discuss your equipment procurement process. Is your company an original equipment manufacturer or supplier? List preferred vendors or special manufacturer/dealer relationships your company has. (max 200 words)


What experience does your company have with project construction? Do you routinely outsource construction or all EPC services? (max 200 words)
[bookmark: _Hlk110328557]
 
Describe your experience with the operations and maintenance of energy projects. Does your business model normally call for retaining projects over the life of the contract, or do you routinely assign contracts after the project reaches commercial operation? What experience do you have with remote sensing, monitoring, and control of systems? (max 200 words)


What experience does your company have with decommissioning projects at end of life? (max 200 words)


VI. Licenses & Certifications
Please list any relevant licenses and certifications held by your company or key personnel listed above. Include dates of issuance and where applicable, dates of expiration.


VII. Participant Authorization and Attestation
Person signing confirms that they are a duly authorized representative of Participant AND that they attest, on behalf of Participant, that all information provided in this Statement of Qualifications and in response to RCEA’s RFI is true and correct to the best of Participant's knowledge as of the date such information is provided.
Name: _______________________________
Signature: ____________________________
Title: ________________________________
Date: ________________________________

2
September Version: December 2024
image1.png




